





AND MANY MORE

TO COME ...

Meeting Minutes

A meeting of HSCF GC was held on May 13th, 2023, in the HSCF boardroom. It began at 10:00 AM and was chaired by Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam.

Attendees included:

Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam

OVER 25 YEARS

OF SERVICE

- Mr. T. Madanagopal
- Mr. Kishore Nagamandla
- Mr. Pradeep Vedi
- Mr. Ketan Patel
- Mr. Deepak Aggarwal
- Mr. Babuji Ambikapathy
- Dr. Sambasiva Mangalampalli
- Mr. Mahesh Kapadia
- Mr. Viren Chouhan
- Mr. Sanjay Pathange
- Mrs. Rajarajeshwari Venkataraman
- Mr. Karthikeya Balasubramanian
- Mr. Prashanth Saoji

Members not in attendance included:



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Agenda:

- Prayer
- Call to Order
- Approval of Agenda
- President's Report
- •Vice President's Report
- Treasurer's Report
- Secretary's Report
- Religious Committee's Report
- Programs Committee's Report
- Communications Committee's Report
- Fixed Assets Committee's Report
- Maintenance Committee's Report
- Education Committee's Report
- Canteen Committee's Report
- Social Service Committee's Report
- Past President's Report
- Patron Member's Report
- Any Other Business
- Adjournment

Main Motions:

Kishoreji made a motion to give 40 hours paid time off for hourly employees with HSCF for at least 2 years. After that, 2 hours for each year and maximum of 60 hours. These are not cashable or not carry forwardable. The motion was approved.

Kishoreji made a motion to open the temple from 8:30 AM to 8:30 PM on Temple annual events day decided by religious chair. The Motion was approved unanimously.



OF SERVICE







Discussions

Dr. Sampath greeted everyone and started discussing the Temple Security improvements that were recommended by Seminole County Sheriff department. All the GC members discussed security improvements (installing missing fences, improving cameras, and speed bumps) and the grant options.

Babuji garu went through the Ayyappa sanctum updates, the slope and extra step were both cut. Shilpis started Indianization work around the perimeter of the sanctum. Architects completed the drawing of the Indianization for Murugan Sanctum. Protective enclosure was made for Murugan sanctum. Met the contractor to review the renovation plans.

Devotee Madhaviji came to the GC Meeting and explained her concern about Priest Narayan Bhattar attitude when he came to perform the puja at her home. He behaved like he was above everybody and monopoly behavior.

Sampathji continued with his report and provided updates on Senior housing, we are expecting the approval preliminary plans by June.

Madhan ji provided updates on Bylaws update amendment and emailed the Bylaws update copy to everyone. He said, GC can review and comment and he will schedule three special meetings to go through bylaws update revisions.

Sampathij mentioned that GC AC meeting and GBM meeting will be conducted in June as per bylaws.



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



GC members discussed about Priest quarters Painting, flooring estimates. Also, nonskid tile estimates near the temple entrance. We are waiting for a few more quotes and will finalize once we receive all the quotes.

Kishoreji presented his report starting with Silver Prabhavali for Venkateswara swami. He mentioned that he raised all the funds from Orlando Vasavi matha group.

He continued with Paid time off for hourly employees. Kishoreji worked with Sampath garu, Pradeepji and Maheshji and came up with a proposal. He made a motion to give 40 hours paid time off for hourly employees with HSCF for at least 2 years. After that, 2 hours for each year and maximum of 60 hours. These are not cashable or not carry forwardable. The motion was approved.

Kishoreji continued with weekdays temple opening hours from 8:30 AM to 8:30 PM. GC members discussed and provided their input, due to security concerns not to open all day during weekdays.

Kishoreji made a motion to open the temple from 8:30 AM to 8:30 PM on Temple annual events day decided by religious chair. The Motion was approved unanimously.

Pradeepji submitted the financial reports and went through the financial details.



OVER 25 YEARS OF SERVICE



AND MANY MORE TO COME ...



Adjournment:

Meeting was adjourned at 11:45 AM by Dr. Sampathkumar Shanmugam

p. persong termor

Kishore Nagamandla Secretary GC, HSCF 05/13/2023 Date of approval